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Mr Shi, 

Please see below positive comments about Mr Chen from our Material Manager. 

Mr Chen is doing a great job. 

Thank you, 

Chris W. Tamborello, C.E 

Expediting Lead - Cartagena Project 

CB&I - Houston 

6001 Rogerdale Rd. 

Houston, TX  77072 

Office:  713-375-8166 

Cell:     281-460-8352 

Fax:     713-485-1005 

ctamborello@CBI.com 

"Don’t let good intentions get in the way of progress." 

----- Forwarded by Chris W Tamborello/UnitedStates/CBI on 06/29/2011 07:40 

AM ----- 

From: Billy Webster/UnitedStates/CBI 

To: Chris W Tamborello/UnitedStates/CBI@CBI 

Date: 06/29/2011 07:28 AM 

Subject: Re: Expeditor report of USSL 

Chris, 

Mr Chen,, 

Is very knowledgeable in his work and ensures that his work is accurate and 

timely. He has been a great help not only in his knowledge and reporting 

but helping me adjust. 

Can't say enough good things about this young man 

Regards 

Billy Webster 

Material Manager 

Cartagena Refinery Project 

Guangzhou, China 

bwebster@cbi.com 

815-514-5707  cell 

From: Chris W Tamborello/UnitedStates/CBI 

To: "'Billy Webster'" <BWebster@cbi.com> 

Cc: "YPerez" <YPerez@CBI.com> 

Date: 06/29/2011 07:24 AM 

Subject: Re: Expeditor report of USSL 



Billy, 

How is the communication going with Mr Chen?  Any issues/concerns I need to 

be aware of? 

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

From: "chenl243" <chenl243@chinajorson.net> 

To: "CTamborello" <CTamborello@CBI.com> 

Cc: "'Billy Webster'" <BWebster@cbi.com>, "BHancock" 

            <BHancock@cbi.com>, "YPerez" <YPerez@CBI.com>, "shixiaofeng" 

            <shixiaofeng@chinajorson.com>, "Kakin Hua" 

            <huaxin@chinajorson.com> 

Date: 06/29/2011 06:48 AM 

Subject: Expeditor report of USSL 

 Dear Chris; 

 This is my expediting report of USSL, No.13 

 Best regards 

 Chen Lei 

 2011-06-29 

 chenl243 [attachment "42166001-PO-0521001-01-ER13.doc" deleted by Billy 

 Webster/UnitedStates/CBI] 

 


